Jan Fletcher

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Gentleman

Chris Mills

Tuesday, September 27, 2022 4:26 PM

Dwayne Penick

Efren Cortez;R. Finn Smith;Larron Fields:Don Gerth;Sam Cobb;loe Calderon
valornet;Manny Gomez

Re: EXTERNAL: Ordinance { ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE})

Hobhs New Mexico SCFTU Ordinance (09-27-2022).docx.pdf; Hobbs New Mexico SCFTU
Ordinance (09-27-2022).docx; Letter from JFM to Hobbs (9.22.2022) (1).pdf

After reviewing this document it does not appear to be legally viable. I suggest we have Mr. Cortez draft a
legally sufficient Time, place , manner ordnance that includes requirements of a hospital admitting privilege
that complies with the New Mexico Constitution. I do know Dwayne is supportive of an in house draft of time,
place, manner and I would ask for support in moving forward on a draft we can discuss.

Chris

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 27, 2022, at 3:00 PM, Dwayne Penick <dpenick{@hobbsnm.org> wrote:

This is the ordinance to look over. It has been rewritten with the recommendations from Efren
Cortez on items that needed to be address from the last one that was written.

Respectfully

Commissioner

Penick

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mark Lee Dickson <

Date: September 27, 2022 at 1:33:41 PM MDT

To: Dwayne Penick <dpenick@hobbsnm.org>, Efren Cortez
<ecortez@hobbsnm.org>

Subject: EXTERNAL: Ordinance

Word Document, PDF along with an Attorney Letter
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Jan Fletcher

From: Dwayne Penick

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 5:57 PM

To: Chris Mills

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL: Ordinance ( ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGE)

Attachments: Hobhs New Mexico SCFTU Ordinance (09-27-2022).docx.pdf; Hobbs New Mexico SCFTU

Ordinance (09-27-2022).docx; Letter from JFM to Hobbs (9.22.2022) (1).pdf

Chris I do support time place and manner however I would like to hear from council on his recommendation on
moving forward on this issue.

Respectfully

Dwayne

Dwayne Penick phone

On Sep 27, 2022, at 4:25 PM, Chris Mills <CMills@hobbsnm.org> wrote:

Gentleman

After reviewing this document it does not appear to be legally viable. I suggest we have Mr,
Cortez draft a legally sufficient Time, place , manner ordnance that includes requirements of a
hospital admitting privilege that complies with the New Mexico Constitution. I do know Dwayne
is supportive of an in house draft of time, place, manner and I would ask for support in moving
forward on a draft we can discuss.

Chris

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 27, 2022, at 3:00 PM, Dwayne Penick <dpenick@hobbsnm.org> wrote:

This is the ordinance to look over. It has been rewritten with the
recommendations from Eftren Cortez on items that needed to be address from the
last one that was written.

Respectfully
Commissioner
Penick

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mark Lee Dickson

Date: September 27, 2022 at 1:33:41 PM MDT

To: Dwayne Penick <dpenick@hobbsnm.org>, Efren Cortez
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<ecortez(@hobbsnm.org>
Subject: EXTERNAL: Ordinance

Word Document, PDF along with an Attorney Letter
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